AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[ ] workshop [ Regular [] Special

(A)

(8)

(C)

(D)

D Report Only |Z| Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Jose G. Hernandez, Liberty Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Liberty Elementary Eagle Division 3 Softball team for their championship
victory under the direction of coaches Ms. Melissa Chavez and Mr. Eduardo Chavez.
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Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Funding source: ldentifv the source of funds if anv are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Memo

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Principal
Date: 06/01/2023
Re:  Division 3 Liberty Eagle Softball Team

We want to recognize the Liberty Eagle Division 3 Softball team for their championship victory.
The Liberty Eagle Softball team was able to win their championship in extra innings that went
into a second day due to weather delays. It was hard fought and well-earned against an
excellent opponent.

The highly talented team was coached by Ms. Melissa Chavez and Mr. Eduardo Chavez. We
would like to thank her and her assistants for their dedication and the long hours spent leading
our students.

Thank you to the parents for the continuous support of our students and campus.
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APPROVED: o L
John Cox, D7/uty Superintendent for C&l

Go Eagles!



